
 

 

 
 

 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 
 Main: 907.269.0350 

Fax: 907.272.9412 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Board Chair and  
Members of the ABC Board  

DATE:    April 29, 2019 

          FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
  

RE:    #5796 Rapids Camp Lodge 

  
This is a new license application for an Outdoor Recreation Lodge license in the Bristol Bay 
Borough.  
 
AS 04.11.225 (c) requires that the establishment must provide overnight accommodations and 
meals, be primarily involved in offering opportunities for persons to engage in outdoor recreation 
activities, and have a minimum of two overnight guest rooms. 
 
The applicant offers guided sport fishing and wildlife viewing trips. They have 10 rooms available 
for rent and provide meals to their overnight guests.  
 
 



Milton, Mikal C (CED) 

From: 

Sent: 

Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored) 
Tuesday, April 09, 2019 12:17 PM 

To: Milton, Mikal C (CED) 

Subject: FW: Rapids Camp Lodge 4_11 Liquor Licens v3.pdf 

FYI: 

Carrie Craig 
Occupational Licensing Examiner 
State of Alaska DCCED 
Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office 
550 W 7 th Ave, Ste. 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

From: Daniel Herrig <danh@deneki.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 12:03 PM 

To: Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored} <alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov> 

Subject: Re: Rapids Camp Lodge 4_11 Liquor Licens v3.pdf 

Mika!, 
Rapids Camp Lodge (RCL) provides the following: 
1) RCL provides meals (breakfast, lunch, dinner) as well as overnight bedding accommodations

a. RCL has a total of 10 Guest rooms for accommodating anglers.
2) RCL is a Sportfishing establishment. It offers Guided Flyout Sportfishing trips as well as Guided
Sportfishing on the Naknek River. RCL also offers Guided Wildlife (bear) Viewing in Katmai National Park.
Thanks

Dan 

On Tue, Apr 9, 2019 at 11:45 AM Alcohol Licensing, CED ABC (CED sponsored) 
<alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov> wrote: 

Hello, 

To help complete your application, please provide a written statement (Email is acceptable) that includes answers to 

the following questions: 

1) Does your establishment provide overnight accommodations and meals?

a. How many rooms does your establishment have for rent?

2) What outdoor recreational activities are offered or advertised through your
establishment?
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